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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 3:35 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Bobby Lee Chor Kiat
Subject: Request TP Independent survey for GBJ1221X (MALAYSIA CLAIM)

Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to make arrangement for Rasul to conduct independent third party survey for GBJ1221X. Claiming 
against Malaysian registered vehicle JXJ4877. Vehicle can be surveyed  at ETHOZ, 18 PANDAN ROAD (609270). 
 
Invoice bill to – 
ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 
PO - 261204 
 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Selamatshahh Zainal 
18, Pandan Road S(609270) 
DID: 6654 7717 
H/P: 9624 8656 
 
Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the 
addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified 
that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received 
this message by mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your 
own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ PROTECT does not guarantee the 
integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses, 
interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender 
and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ PROTECT. ETHOZ PROTECT shall not be 
responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in 
this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system.  


